

Activities	Zones				
	IDI	ID E	ID2	T	
13. Biomass processing	NC	NC	P	NC	<p>Comment [JW20]: Added 'ID' to be consistent with zone description, above and maps. Clause 16 7/12/2015</p> <p>Comment [AG21]: CO.37 signed 22 Dec</p>
14. Pulpmills	Pro	Pro	C	Pro	
15. Carriers, couriers and transport operators adjoining a residential zone	D	D	NA	NC	
16. Sawmilling adjoining a residential zone or the Transitional zone	D	D	NA	NC	
16a. Wood or timber storage on Lot 1 PDS 70760 (Owhatiura South)	P	RD	NA		<p>Comment [AG27]: CO.37 signed 22 Dec</p> <p>Comment [AG28]: CO.42 signed 14 Jan</p>
17. Sawmilling unless otherwise specified	P	RD	P	NC	<p>Comment [AG29]: Co.37 signed Dec</p>
18. Prospecting and exploration	P	NA	P	NC	
19. Carriers and couriers including transport operators unless otherwise specified	P	C	P	NC	<p>Comment [JW30]: Removed comma Clause 16 7/12/2015</p>
20. Recycling facilities unless otherwise specified	P	C	P	NC	<p>Comment [AG31]: CO.37 signed 22 Dec</p>
20A. Recycling facilities adjacent to a Transitional zone	D	NA	NA	NA	<p>Comment [AG32]: CO.37 signed 22 Dec</p>
21. Dairy manufacturing and associated activities	D	NC	P	NC	
21a. Rural Industry and Forestry on the area bounded by State Highways 5 and 30 shown on Planning Maps 351 and 537.	NA	NA	P		<p>Comment [AG33]: CO.41 signed 25 Jan</p>
Rural Activities					
22. Agricultural production activities	NA	NA	P	NC	
Retail and Commercial					
23. Convenience retail	NC	C	NC	NC	
24. Trade retail	NC	RD	NC	NC	
25. Supermarkets	D	RD	NC	NC	
26. Drive through restaurants	NC	RD	NC	NC	
27. Outdoor recreation outlet stores	NC	C	NC	NC	<p>Comment [JW34]: Seriously!</p>
28. Veterinary hospitals	C	C	NC	NC	
29. Garden centres	C	C	NC	NC	
30. Medical centres	D	C	NC	NC	